April 25, 2023

The Manager

The Listing Department

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street

Mumbai 400 001

NSE Symbol: IVC
BSE Scrip Code: 511208
ISIN : INE050B01023

Re

Dear Sirs :

AISFS | Private Equity

IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

The IL&FS Financial Centre T +9122 2653 3333
Plot C-22, G-Block | F +91222653 3056
Bandra Kurla Complex W www.iimlindia.com
Bandra East

Mumbai 400 051
India
Corporate Identification No - L65999MH1986PLC147981

The Manager

The Listing Department

National Stock Exchange Limited
Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor

Plot No. C/1, G Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai 400 051

Loss of Share Certificate(s)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we wish to submit the information pertaining to Stop Transfer (reason - loss
of share certificates) which has been noted in our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent (RTA)
database as per an e-mail intimation dated April 25, 2023 received from the RTA. A copy of
the e-mail and other papers as received from RTA are enclosed herewith for your reference

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same

Thanking you,

Yours sincerely,

SANJAY
MITRA
Sanjay Mitra
Company Secretary

Encl : As above



Inward

From: Nayna Wakle <nayna.wakle@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:43 PM

To: 'Inward'

Subject: FW: UNIT:- IL&FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LIMLT,ED po—
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With Regards,
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LINK ntime | 2
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NAYNA WAKLE

Client Relations, Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd

P:+91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2345) M: +91 8828462856 F: +91 22 49186060
E: nayna.wakle@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co.in

Our Product Offerings

ﬂ P E—
(hnSta InSt’aMeet Instav@ 1t [trackin] empéwer @ D.F.KING

[P ——

Mainhoard 1POs:

Regnstrar

-Corporate Registry Clients .

Frusluswity Hebobje & theead

Do you really need to print this email?

From: Ankita.Bhagat@ilfsindia.com [mailto:Ankita.Bhagat@ilfsindia.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 14:24

To: Link Intime <rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in>

Cc: Mona.Abhani@ilfsindia.com; Saili Lad <saili.lad @linkintime.co.in>; Nayna Wakle <nayna.wakle@linkintime.co.in>

Subject: Fw: UNIT:- IL&FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LIMITED

Kindly refer the below email received from investor

You are requested to check & suitably respond to investor marking us in cc at investor.relations @iifsindia.com
----- Forwarded by Ankita Bhagat/lIML on 20-04-2023 14:18 -----

From: "PAPRI SINHA" <sinhapapri46 @ gmail.com>

To: investor.relations @ilfsindia.com, mt.helpdesk @ linkintime.co.in
Date: 20-04-2023 12:44

Subject: UNIT:- IL&FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LIMITED




FOLIO NO.:-006449

Sir/ Madam,

I Papri Sinha daughter of Krishna Chandra Chakraborty resident of 63A, Bright Street, Pushpa
Appartment, Flat-6A, Kolkata-700019 am holding 3375 equity shares of IL&FS Investment Managers
Limited under Folio No.:- 006449 in jointly with my deceased husband Mukul Sinha. I have misplaced the
share certificates of 2250 equity shares. I would request you to kindly provide me the details of 2250 equity
shares and process for duplicate and deletion of name.

request you to do the needful

"This communication (including any accompanying documents) is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) and contains information that is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. Unauthorized reading,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately at notesadmin @ilfsindia.com and promptly destroy
the original communication and all copies taken thereof. Thank you for your cooperation. Communicating
through email is not secure and capable of interception, corruption and delays. Anyone communicating with
Infrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Ltd by email accepts the risks involved and their consequences"




To

The company secretary

THE IL&FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LIMITED

The IL&FS Financial Centre, plot no.C 22 G Block

Bandra Kurla Complex Bandra (east)

Mumbai-400051

Ref: issue of duplicate cum deletion shares under folic no: 006449

Sir; 00 6ol

I Papri Sinha daughter of Krishna Chandra Chakraborty am holding 2375 shares of IL&FS investment
Managers limited under Folio no 006449 in jointly with my hushand Late Mukul Sinha. | have misplaced
the original shares certificate of 2250 equity shares and are no more traceable. | would request you to
kindly provide me the shares details of the above mentioned folic no. | would also request to provide
me the details of ail the unclaimed dividends and procedure for issue of duplicate share.

lam in possession of 1125 equity shares and details are as under:-

Folio No. Certificate No. | Distinctive Nos. No.of Shares |
006449 27381 : 211476202 - 1125 '
, 211477326 |

Request you to do the needful at the earliest

Thanking you

Yours faithful

(PAPRI SINHA)
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Fefl P
Papr Snha
Father . Knshna Charan
Chakraborty
ST/ DOB: 01/03/1964 |
#fEAT / FEMALE .
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No. (098446

FORM 6
®

(See Rule 9 of West Bengal Registration of Births and Deaths Rules, 2000)
(wifsw w-gy (TR AR, 2000 gn & %t B o) ‘t ﬁ‘ r‘“

Govémment- of Weast Bengal No 98446 Department of Hnlth & Faﬁmy Welfaro b
(e wEara) e (71 8 T

W
CERTIFICATE OF DEATH
(g 2wmeeia)
{Issued undar Sac. 12/Sec. 17ofmeﬂaghnﬂmdamwnumsw 1569)

(Stow TR VRN GHORTGn WRTRE 33754 S wepwr ereg vk A
This fs to cartify that the following information has been taken from the original record of death which is h;

register for KOLKATA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION Of ..................... P WORE s

KOLKATA District of West Bengal.
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Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)instamisreports to Ankita.Bhagat, Mona. Abhani 25-04-2023 04:01

€ ¢ Cc saililad, sharmila.amin
1 Attachment

ID16956.pdf

Dear Team,

Page 1 of 1

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find

attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : IL&FS Investment Managers Limited

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason
24 Apr 2023 0060449 PAPRI SINHA 6812 6901546 - 6903795 2250 Lost By Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

file:///C:/Users/ankita.bhagat/ AppData/Local/Temp/notes758E9C/~web2481 . htm

25-04-2023



LETTER RECEIVED

VIA EMAIL
Inward
“
From: Kajal Gupta <kajal.gupta@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:14 PM
To: inward@linkintime.co.in
Cc Jyotijoshi@linkintime.co.in
Subject: STOP MARKED
Attachments: ScanneddocumentsDisplay (2).pdf
1 rt = i = SN B
mportance High P T
; 19 4 | ,l?l‘-—e
Dear Sir, i
- | L4 KPR 7023 .
Company Name :. IL&FS Investment Managers Limited. a _
Folio no. : 0024346. ] pammeren—— I

oYl \gzs\’r) 15‘?3 7‘.3

e e——— Ry ot

Kindly inward only to marked stop reason " Lost By holder".
Please handover with stop documents in urgent. No need to reply.

Thanks & Regards
Kajal Gupta

Exnt:- 2119




€ o e /3)2\SHC'J .
To, T Date: 1| /032023
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd Place: New Delhi
UNIT: IL & FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LTD
C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S Marg, Vikhroli West, =T

M., (ad
Mumbai, Maharashtra-400083 ' 1. ( &

From,

ASHOK KHOSLA

22 Palam Marg, Vasant Vihar,
New Delhi-110057

Sub: Updation of KYC, signature, nominee, transmission cum duplicate issue of shares.
Unit: IL & FS Investment Managers Limited, Folio No. 0024346

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

|, Ashok Khosla residing at 22 Palam Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi-110057, would like
to inform you that my mother Late Smt Kamal Khosla was holding 1687 equity shares of IL & FS
Investment Managers Limited jointly with my father Late Shri Jagan Nath Khosla . Whose details are as
follows:

COMPANY NAME ) HOLDER’S NAME FOLIO NO. SHARES
IL & FS Investment Managers Ltd Kamla Khosla 0024346 1687
~J N Khosla

I would like to inform you that Late Smt Kamal Khosla passed away on 11/10/2007 & Late Shri Jagan
Nath Khosla passed away on 27/03/2001, also in company records his name recorded as J N Khosla
but in death certificate recorded as Jagan Nath Khosla.

My KYC details, signature, nominee might not have been updated with you. Above mentnoned share

S e

certificate got misplaced or not in my possession.

Hence, you are request to update my KYC details, signature, nominee, and provide me the procedure’ »

for transmission cum duplicate issue of shares.

: ; 28 MAR 2073
Following documents are attached with the letter: =0 AR LU
1. Death certificate copy of deceased holders duly Notarized. g f X ?’f/‘"_,-"r—'. T ;
2. Form ISR-1 for KYC updation. ‘ H
3. Form ISR-2 for signature updation with original cancelled cheque. == werswr o]
4. Form SH-13 for nomination.
5. Self-attested Pan Card and Aadhaar card copies of nominee.
6. Self-attested Pan Card and Aadhaar card copies of withess. \ Y
7. Self-attested copies of Pan Card and Aadhaar card copies of claimant. =
Your early action will be highly appreciated. * <2 - </ »
Regards Link inti—e Licia 2vt. %td, = KYC i
Scrutiny 3
SignaturoVe
ASHOK KHOSLA St Y 08465 3
—— .
Data Euiti y
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D-1. SHOPPING CENTRE NO 2
VASANT VIHAR NEW DELHI-110 057, DELHI
RTGS / NEFT IFSC : HDFC0000011
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Or Bearer
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Payable at par through clearingitransfer at olf branchos x “
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0011100016825 | 8001 Petioo o\
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ASHOK KHOSLA / KARAN KHOSLA
Plaase sign above (9u o weiey =¥
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Form ISR -2
(see circular No. SEBI/HO}MtRSD}MIRSD _RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on Common and
Simplified Norms for processing investar's service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC details
and Nomination)

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by the Banker

| Place: Nl£(W) _'r}(:t H ) | Name of the Bank Manager B i |

b o EployeeCode. NI PY T
| Date: Qq[()g]?uz:z E-mail address ) e _
1! f =

1. BankNameandBanch | oA BAmk LUASANT umﬁf{
- _ S e
2. Bank contact details O-| SHOPPIND C£NTRE Ao q?
Postal Address VASHA T )l H@BR
Phone number IAR2 - 684 61208
___E-mail address o L SUPAORT @ HDFC BRANK ., cord |
3. BankAccountnumber | 50]] DQ_EI €§250 f_;_f__ 4
_______ N DN ]
| 4. Account opening date _ | )8 -2~ 26pD I
5. Account holder(s) name(s) - _’ '.:'1]"?}?5;:!'1‘}*{ KHTSLR -
] i 2)
I
- 13 Rt it et s o ]
6. Latest pﬁo_t_ograph of the account holdér’(s) - - . AL
2" Holder 3" Holder i
'7 Account holder{s} detants as per Bank REE&?@{ o - Vh_'_“ _ _' " ’[ !
' a) Address an? 34(_;}104 rmmo-, . 'l\ 1{_{ \". » %
VASAWT VIHKR ; ) i
'Nzw DgrHI~ LIdogD |
o i _GIH5004T | it r—
__€) Email address A K140 (@ Hoj rjgy_“a ik auﬂfﬂ FRNK L“’M ]ED |
d) Signature(s) or HDF mal.hi-5 vl
.,m/
1) Lf% -'f-ﬁz, 2)
' Signature verified as recorded with the Bank
Seal of the Bank
[
e ; B — — 1
(Signature) |



Form No. SH-13

Nomination Form

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
19(1) of the Companies (Share Capita! and Debentures) Rules
20147

To

Name of the company: TL. & FS INUESTM ENT MANAGERS LTD
Address of the company: TH# L L AFS FINBNCQIAL CENTRE PLoT NO. ¢-2 2

40005)

I/We 95}1{”‘; KHOSLA the holder(s) of the  securities particulars of which are
given hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in
whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death,

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

r\lature of securities [Folio No. No. of securities Certificate No. Distinctive No.

| EQUITY  o9a346| V693 - =

|
|
—

(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S —

\(3) Name: REK VA KHOC E-f‘?
{b) Date of Birth: 16~ - |4+ )
(c) Father’s/Mather’s/Spouse’s name: £ MUK 2 M€ LA

_{d) Occupation: HOUSEWIIFE
i ity: J : i il - -
j?,’f;éﬁ?::hgfp%'féﬁ mgg[? JUASANT VIHAR plew DELHL - 11006}
(g) E-mail id: FKHOSLA@ HoTMA)L - c_‘:_.ar1
(h) Relationship with the security holder: (1)!F ¢

(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR—

(a) Date of birth:

(b) Date of attaining majority

(c) Name of guardian:
(d) Address of guardian:

/

/

Name:
Address:

Uk e,

Signature -
Name of the Security Holder (s) ASMOK. ¥ HoCl B

Witness with name and address ANAHIKA R|HT Hnam Ko Bixkd
x F--é:f‘ Lecdo S(’c_lmf' Ay b% -

Oy Lot K
BANDRA KOURLA  romPLeY . MOMBAL, MAMARAA TR A -



Ty T e, Rl maw Gl e BmB 1423007

HRd : fitunicipal Covporation of Delhi
Government of . o, AAQ00000007
National Capital Teryitory of Delhi ; '

INDIA

gﬁﬁ i/ FoRM .
( i V/(See Rute - 8)
DEAT Iﬂ
WG/ CERTIFIC AT
(o= ¢4 e gvfievw sftfw, 1968 B i © yeia fem )
(zssued under sedflon  of the Registration of Birtis v Ceaths Act, 1969)

a3 gifora vy wren ¢ o Prefafm QU A dw W W v £

‘T s to certify that the following information has been takes fiom the orle ! ,' 33 death
ey § ofeafim @ (v 869) % &7,
which is register for (Local Arégquth Zonal Office $outh Zone Zone of
sl e Froms B e LA RN
.1 unicipal Corporation-of Delhi of District SOuth o O of Delh,
=01 /Name KAMLA KHOSLA J *O TA ‘LP/L\
\
ok

KL B2UDH
ADVOCATE .
AREADELHI 12
Raga No-flsae /'

iw /CendeFemale

/r
GiC : --..._’/f:" o
T /Date odeath 11/10/2007 E _"\ ,[_‘:/ e
w75 /Place ofieath 22- PALAM MARG VASANT VIHAR NEW DELHI

asfvaeer %t Pafe / Dute of Registration: ~ 01/11/2007

L

it Wem / chi.‘;u'ntiun Mo, MCDOLR0O7067039

yaw b ufit @1 7/ Name of husband of deceased LATE DR J.N.KHOSLA

o ol

Wet/Seal : ' ,r“ S
S i ’.mﬂ.mm nfBl;tEb.L 2ath
- > kanicipal Corporation Dfﬂtf‘!l& 14
i/ Date - : s
15/11/2007 /Iﬂﬁ}f g
cNVGLISH VERSION : T wibae Mﬂ142300"2?9ﬁ55&l”!ﬂ:arjunkr
ATTESTED TRUE COPY Visitus at : \\*WW.!I\CL'.:.:-':H':&:. £.L. BOUDH I-\UUO(JATE'-

NO.541 SAKET COURT
\E/\ o :;‘gw DELHI (INDIA)
NOTARY PUBLIC DELHI '




AR ; Municipal Corporation of Delhi
Government of
National Capital Territory of Delhi AAOD000E01
INDIA
% W& / FORM NO. 6
(Fraw e 8 *R) / (See Rule - 8) -
DEATH
YHIUT 93 / CERTIFICATE
(™ 1@ 5 oo affm, 1969 7 ary & st fan mn) 5

(Issued under section 17 of the Registration of Births and Deaths Act, 1969)

uswﬁmﬁmm%%ﬁwﬁrﬁmmmﬁwﬁsﬁné%mﬁ%

This is to certify that the following information has been taken from the original record of death

forer ¥ sfeafea & (eriy &) G )
which is register for (Local Aread oon Park of South Zone Zone of
e R e 3 Rren H .7 a9 e
Municipal Corporation of Delhi of District South of NCT of Delhi.
,/O,f Kﬁm\\,
™ / Name : DR.JAGAN NATH KHOSLA £ "‘\ \
*/ o eoupH Y \ :
: ( ket }5‘*1
farm / Gender Male 0] F,:::;o"‘lﬂ'ﬂ&/’[- !

O‘V\_,,f

NOFFC S

ff / Date of eath 271032001 : a il
% / Place of death 22 PALAM MARG VASANT VIHAR NEW DELHI 110057
ol i Y / Date of Registration Noy 4 /04/2001 f e
hal r y J
| | (A Ay
Ui W@ / Registration No. : 5 A 1 MAR cue
9 % fRW @ T/ Name of father of deceased DUNI CHAND KHOSLA
TTE RUE COPY TR TR e
TTESTED T N qgup o
\[‘/\F ‘f ! \‘ o k’—
NOTARY PUBLIC DELHI i 2 NOTARY, 1a %/\J
- cp M7 ‘ SRR /AR, 574,
¥ / SEAL : . ¢ RN TR B h
: Sub-RegiStrar / Registrar of Birth & Death
13/03/2003 " Municipal Corporation of Delhi
& / Date : % AADNNO24QAIAI0HD | M Ishas ~

© #.L. BOUDH ADVOCATE
CH. NQ.541 SAKET CQUR1
NEW DELHI (INDIA)




FormISR-1

(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021
on Common and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for
furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination)

REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF
|For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form)

pate: |1 1 ©3) 20273
A.

\. |/ We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick v’ relevantbox)

| PAN 'nk details @"ssgnature
' @"Mobile number f'@t‘-maii D ‘@’eress

B. Security Details:

Name of the Issuer Company TL 5 6G INUESTMENT Folio No.:
MANAGERS (TN

00243 4€

Name(s) of the Security holder(s).| 1. KHMLH  KHQOSLH

as per the Certificate(s) .
42. TN KHOSLA
3.
Numbe‘r & Face wvalue of Itfg? ngZ’QGS; F UKJ ‘i’/“"
Securities /
Distinctive number of securities | From To
(Optional)
C.

1 / We are submitting documents as per Table below (tick v"as relevant, refer to the
instructions):

¥ | Document/ Instruction /
Information Remarks
/ Details
x

PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s)

gzglti}irst Hot&e‘r( A I QI P l {J I K
loint Holder-1 [ I I L I 7
doint Holder -2 [ l l I L

1 [olo]3 1]
LT T 1)
L

I
I
I

Whether itis | pAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022*
Valid (linked | For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please refer to Objection Mema in
to Agdhaar): | page 4

es [ONo

W] vl BEEEEEEEREE

Number Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the

Depository Participant.




3 Proof of | Any one of the documents, only if there is change in the address;

Address of the| |Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by DP.
first holder

Valid Passport/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of Residence / Driving
License [ Flat Maintenance bill.

Utility bills like Telephone Bill (only land line), Electricity bill ar Gas bill - Not more
than3'months old.

dentity card / document with address, issued by any of the following:
Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatory

Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public
Financial Institutions.

:] For Fll / sub account, Power of Attorney given by Fll / sub-account to the

Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or consularised) that
gives the registered address should be taken.

:]The proof of address in the name of the spouse

| a [t Bank details o
@ Account Number: QO 1 [CED LY 260

Bank Name: _HOEC Bpapiie

Branch Name: U ST VIHAR

IFS Code: _JANFC OOCOO0 |

Provide the following:

| original cancelled chegue with name of security holder printed on it or Bank
Passbook or Bank Statement attested by the Bank #

> (| FmelAes | A kHostA@ WorMenl . (oM

6 IC7]| Mobile Q3173 2410 4K :

* or any date as may be specified by the CBDT (DP: Depository Participant)
# in case it is not provided, the details available in the CML will be updated in the folio
Authorization: | / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in my / our folio(s)
Qo Jq 14 6 ” (use Seporate Annexure if extra space is required)
in which | / We are the holder(s) (strike off what is not applicable).
Declarat!on All the abcwe facts stated are true and correct.

Hnlderi Holder 2 o _TI'V'IT;Iiﬁ—e__r-?.—"" P
Signature . u u yu e ! ,
Name T pcHOK KHOSLA s

Full address 9, PALA™ MARG
VASANT UIHAR,
NEW DELH)

PN 11005 i




Wi #@ W PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
ADZPK2307C

" Hm NAME
REKHA KHOSLA

fm W A FATHER'S NAME
MOHINDRA NATH BERY

o= faf /DATE OF DIRTH
10-09-1948
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Huabana * ASHOK KHOSLA
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Anamika Bisht

=7 RRIDOB: 1110512001
afge I FEMALE

T

D/O Kuldeep Singh Bisht, F-67, Lado saral,
Mehrauli, South Delhi,

Delhi - 110030 4
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Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)instamisreports to Ankita.Bhagat, Mona. Abhani 25-04-2023 04:01

€ ¢ Cc saililad, sharmila.amin

1 Attachment

ID16957.pdf

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
24 Apr 2023 0024346 KAMLA KHOSLA 2365 2059446 - 2060570 1125 Lost By Holder
26 Mar 2018 0024346 KAMLA KHOSLA 2365 2059446 - 2060570 1125 TRANSMISSION PROCEDURE FORWARDED
24 Apr 2023 0024346 KAMLA KHOSLA 24296 209818376 - 209818937 562 Lost By Holder
26 Mar 2018 0024346 KAMLA KHOSLA 24296 209818376 - 209818937 562 TRANSMISSION PROCEDURE FORWARDED
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.

file:///C:/Users/ankita.bhagat/AppData/Local/Temp/notes758E9C/~web3079.htm

25-04-2023



LETTER RECEIVED

VIA EMAIL
Inward
h
From: Kajal Gupta <kajal.gupta@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 12:12 PM
To: inward@linkintime.co.in
Ce: jyotijoshi@linkintime.co.in
Subject: STOP MARKED
Attachments: ScanneddocumentsDisplay (1).pdf
Importance: High
Dear Sir,
Company Name :. IL&FS Investment Managers Limited. 1. )
Folio no. : 0063998. | Russslm14asE

e S '

Kindly inward only to marked stop reason " Lost By holder".
Please handover with stop documents in urgent. No need to reply.
Thanks & Regards

Kajal Gupta

Exnt:- 2119
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4 . As per format uoder Section-12|Section-17 of the Reglstration of Births and Deaths
Act, 1689,

Thhhmmufythatttn!ollmvmglnimﬁonhubm taken from the original

record of death which is in the Register for............ ... ... it i,
............. ol e e WA e semieomimes it o
cnder The Calcutta Municipal Corporstion (Local Area),
Bogistration No.............: bey
. Namo.SHEVs, KUMAR. pu,eu SHCTTAM.  RATHED @ $-K.Aalhd]
" Natiouality. :}M“ _____ a..!hccl @ Shiv Kamar. P. Rathedt
- Sex.. cMad. B iR Teaty
§_;.aw s of.. Lade .. Puvustattam Lya Roja
" Dato of death... 30.9:¢4.Dato of Registration. ... ... E10:2 8 .
.‘;';? of Desth (Full Address). ... Healll Cave & Rilearek Conke
‘, R Tl i Sy G Ca.éu—..".% ........................
L Sadacs, ... HepSham Road  Gl-2zp
I Prepated B, oo onis s e
SO BEERR KRBARRIE i o svisasssniss s
‘:' Dated...... q ’s f.a..Q'ﬁ -----
:Nola-ln the cass of Death no disclosure regarding the °

oo s 1o be made (under Sub-Seatlon 17 (1) of RBD
i C. P.—415—1.3.95—50.000,
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BEFORE THE NOTARY PUBLIC AT KOLKATA 1 |

AFFIDAVIT

I, Kusum Rathod, wife of Late Shiv Kumar Purushottam Rathod,

a?ged about 84 years, by faith Hindu, by occupation Housewife,

r"esiding at 22, Heysham Road, 1st Floor, Kolkata-700020, West

&engal, do hereby solemnly affirm and declare as follows -
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